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Dawn Paton
[ s

From; Rona Charles

Sent: 30 May 2017 17:10

To: Mark Hill

Cc: Planning; Rachel Pickering; Rachel Smith

Subject: RE: Woodsmith Mine (Formally Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation),

Sneatonthorpe - NYM/2017/0258/CVC

Hello again

| guess you've not heard from NE yet. I'm on leave now until 13/6, s/o” woni?be,_abie to respond before then.

I

Rona AR .
\\\ i ,"”
----- Original Message----- e Gy /
From: Rona Charles T
Sent: 18 May 2017 16:59 T .‘_/

To: Mark Hill; Planning
Subject: RE: Woodsmith Mine (Formally Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe -

NYM/2017/0258/CVC

Hello
| haven't trawled through all of these documents yet and to save me from having to do so completely from

scratch, | have been awaiting Natural England and Environment Agency's comments. | haven't seen either
on the website yet, so would you forward them to me when they arrive, please?

Thanks, Rona





